

# HARMLESS PICTURES

## DIRECTOR, CINEMATOGRAPHER / DOP, EDITOR

Contact: James Harmsworth

6/5 Anderson Street West Melbourne VIC 3003 Australia

Mobile +61 (0)400 099 007

Email: james@harmlesspictures.com.au Website: <http://www.harmlesspictures.com.au>

### CAREER SUMMARY

---

A career starting out as an editor 15 years ago has lead to many adventure along the way. From Directing a feature in 2005 to being awarded best director in the inaugural Australian Metal Awards.

Harmless Pictures has been producing moving images since 2000 and has worked with some of the most diverse creatives and clients in Melbourne.

Director James 'Jimmy' Harmsworth has established himself as one of Melbourne's most diverse content creators.

### CREDITS

---

2010-2012 **Speaker TV** TV Series, Variety, 50 x 30mins, Department of the Future, Australia, **Production Manager**

Head of Department: Ivan Gomez

2011 **Adverlife - Optimum** TVC, Commercial, 30 secmins, Buchanan Group, Australia, **Art Director**

Head of Department: Thomas Elliott

2011 **Kapyong** Feature, Factual / Documentary, 54mins, Arcimedia, Australia, **Colour Grader**

Head of Department: John Lewis

2011 **Purina Total Care** TVC, Commercial, 30 secmins, Buchanan Group, Australia, **Art Director**

Head of Department: Thomas Elliott

2011 **Sara Lee Minis** TVC, Commercial, 30 secmins, Buchanan Group, Australia, **Art Director**

Head of Department: Thomas Elliott

2011 **Yoplait Greek Style** TVC, Commercial, 30 secmins, Buchanan Group, Australia, **Art Director**

Head of Department: Thomas Elliott

2004-2010 **Kong's Circle Propeller Kung Fu - The Zero One Method** (Int) Feature, Educational, 125mins, Whyte Dragon Films, Hong Kong, **Editor**

Head of Department: Daniel Whyte

2010 **Uncle Chunk - R & R** Music Clip, Variety, 5 minsmins, Kargokult, Australia, **Cinematographer / DOP**

Head of Department: Brett Stanning

2009 **Australia Post - 200 Dollar Bottle** Corporate, Educational, 12 minsmins, NMG, Australia, **Director / Producer**

Head of Department: James Boldiston

2008-2009 **Leather** Short, Drama, 14mins, Dubey Films, Australia, **Editor**

Head of Department: James Boldiston

2009 **Psycroptic - Initiate** Music Clip, Variety, 7mins, HARMLESS Pictures, Australia, **Director**

Head of Department: James Harmsworth

2009 **Rockdale City Council New Waste Management System** Corporate, Educational, 15 minsmins, NMG, Australia, **Director / Producer**

Head of Department: James Boldiston

2009 **SKM Recycling - A Recycling Journey** Corporate, Educational, 13 minsmins, NMG, Australia, **Director / Writer / Producer**

Head of Department: James Boldiston

2009 **The Ten Condition of Love** Feature, Factual / Documentary, 53mins, Common Room Productions, Australia, **Colour Grader**

Head of Department: Jeff Daniels

2006-2007 **Beat TV** Online, Variety, 50 x 15mins, Furst Media, Australia, **Producer**

Head of Department: Heath Wells

2007 **Get Mobile** TVC, Interactive Entertainment, 1 minmins, Ultracompany, Australia, **Director**

Head of Department: Andrew Hamilton

2007 **PS3 & Wii Mobile Promotion** TVC, Commercial, 30 secmins, Ultracompany, Australia, **Motion Graphics**

Head of Department: Andrew Hamilton

2006 **Jamster Mobile** TVC, Commercial, 30 secmins, Ultracompany, Australia, **Editor**

Head of Department: Andrew Hamilton

2005-2006 **Terminal Bliss** Feature, Drama, 73mins, Creative Immediacy / Harmless Pictures, Australia, **Director**

Head of Department: Thomas Elliott

2006 **Uncut White Noise - Brand New Baby** Music Clip, Variety, 4 minsmins, HARMLESS Pictures, Australia, **Director**

Head of Department: James Harmsworth

2005 **Alarum - Velocity** Music Clip, Variety, 4 minsmins, HARMLESS Pictures, Australia, **Director / DOP**

Head of Department: James Harmsworth

2005 **Post Horror Movies Stress Disorder** Short, Comedy, 7 minsmins, Kargokult, Australia, **Gaffer**  
Head of Department: Brett Stanning

## EDUCATION

---

2004 **Deakin University**, Post. Grad. Dip. Professional Writing, **Australia**

2001 **Deakin University**, Bachelor of Contemporary Arts (Media Arts Major), **Australia**

## PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

---

**Open Channel** Since 2010

**ScreenHub** Since 2009

## FESTIVALS AND EVENTS

---

2009 **Australian Metal Awards**, Psycroptic - Initiate, **Australia**

## AWARDS

---

2009 **Australian Metal Awards**, Best Music Clip, Psycroptic - Initiate, **Australia**

## SPECIAL AND TECHNICAL SKILLS

---

Direction, Art Direction and Cinematography.

All software NLE Mac and PC.

Audio mixing.

Composing.

Motion Graphics.

Producing.

Screen Writing.

Last updated 09/03/2012